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From: @365healthcare.com>
Sent: 18 November 2021 09:25
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: FW: Handanhy HY9330- BWM544
Attachments: HY9330 FFP3 NR D Handan Hengyong.zip

Dear , 
As per the e-mail below from , we have supplied  with all the documentation requested on the Handanhy 
FFP3 respirators. 
 
Please see the price and lead time below:- 
 
Our price to you is  per piece. 
There are 20 pieces per inner box and 20 inner boxes per case = 400 pieces per case. 
You will get 1040 cases in a 40’ HQ container. 
 
The suppliers manufacturing lead time is 45 days from receipt of order to product ready to ship, and we can get the 
product from China to the UK in 7 weeks. 
 
So the total lead time from order to available in our warehouse is around 13 weeks. 
 
Please let me know if you wish to proceed with your orders for these respirators and the Sterile Nitrile Gloves (from 
stock), and I will do my utmost to help you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

. 
 

 

 

365 Healthcare Shermond  

m   
e  @shermond.co.uk  

a  365 Healthcare Unit 1, Berry Hill Industrial Estate, Droitwich Spa, Worce    

t  01905 778 365  
w  www.365healthcare.com  

a  Shermond Boundary House, Interlink Park, Coaville, Leicestershire, LE6    

t  01530 278 111  
w  www.shermond.com  

 

How did we do today?  
Please complete our customer survey.  

 

How did we do today?  
Please complete our customer survey.  
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From: @365healthcare.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2021 16:02 
To: @supplychain.nhs.uk> 
Cc: @365healthcare.com>; @supplychain.nhs.uk> 
Subject: RE: Handanhy HY9330- BWM544 
 
Dear  
 
 
Please find attached documentation relating to HY9330. 
 
I don’t think we have stock at present. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 

 
  

 

 
 
M:  T: +44 (0)1905 778 365 
E: @365healthcare.com W: https://www.365healthcare.com 
The Paddocks, Chateau Impney Estate, Droitwich, Worcestershire, WR9 0BL, U.K. 
 

From: @supplychain.nhs.uk>  
Sent: 29 October 2021 13:41 
To: @365healthcare.com> 
Cc: @365healthcare.com>; @supplychain.nhs.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Handanhy HY9330- BWM544 
 
Good afternoon  
I hope you are well! 
Please could I ask if you could send across all documentation for the above FFP 3 mask: 
DOC 
Module B cert 
Module C2 or D cert 
Full test report 
Product images 
Packaging and labelling images 
Technical data sheet 
Instructions for use 
 
Thank you so much and look forward to hearing from you 
 
Kind regards 
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Advanced Notice of Annual Leave:  
 
NHS Supply Chain: Sterile Intervention Equipment and Associated Consumables  
Provided by Collaborative Procurement Partnership LLP  
 
Address: Don Valley House, Sheffield. S4 7UQ 
Email: @supplychain.nhs.uk 
Generic Email: @supplychain.nhs.uk 
Mobile  
Twitter: @NHSSupplyChain 
www.supplychain.nhs.uk 
 
Normal working Hours  
 
 




